

From: "Foley, Sophie (Cornyn)" <Sophie_Foley@cornyn.senate.gov>

To: "Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov" <Charles_dankert@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Texas Dept. of Transportation USFWS employees

Date: Tue, 25 Feb 2025 19:21:29 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Hi Charlie,

Hope you are doing well! We were notified by the Texas Department of Transportation that two of their Fish and Wildlife Service employees were dismissed on February 14. Both of these employees' salaries are paid for by the Texas Department of Transportation. Is there any information you could provide on the process for reinstating these employees?

Feel free to give me a call if that is easier. Thank you for any information you can share.

Sophie

(b)(6)

The employees' information is below:

(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy.

Texas Transportation Branch
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Austin Ecological Services Field Office

(b)(6): Information that, if disclosed, would invade another individual's personal privacy.

Texas Transportation Branch
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Austin Ecological Services Field Office

0000176